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- 1. Name of Property

historic name: Point No Point Light Station

other names/site number: SM-272

2. Location

street & number:— N/A not for publication: N/A

city or town: near Dameron. vicinity X
state: Maryland code: MD county: St. Mary=s  code: 037

zip code: N/A

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1986, as amended, 1
hereby certify that this nomination meets the documentation standards for registering properties
in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional
requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. In my opinion, the property meets the National
Register Criteria. ] recommend that this property be considered significant locally. (___See
continuation sheet for additional comments.)

% g MA—.:—*‘A(TI%
aptain, U. S. Coast Guard,

Chief, Office of Civil Engineering S 2/22/02

Signature of certifying official Date

Department of Transportation, U.S. Coast Guard

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property )( meets does not meet the National Register criteria. (___

See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

@%ﬁ&/ : 5-7-02—

AN/ 4 - . -
Asetiure o commenting o1 other offeiz) Date

;;/

State or Federal agency and bureau
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4. National Park Service Certification

I, hereby certify that this property is:

____entered in the National Register
___ See continuation sheet.
_____determined eligible for the
National Register
____ See continuation sheet.
____determined not eligible for the
National Register
____removed from the National Register

other (explain):

Signature of Keeper Date of Action

5. Classification

Ownership of Property (Check as many boxes as apply)
____private
____public-local
____public-State
X public-Federal

Category of Property (Check only one box)
___building(s)
___district
____site
X structure
____object

Number of Resources within Property
Contributing Noncontributing
buildings
sites
structures
objects
_0 Total

Number of contributing resources previously listed in the National Register __0

Name of related multiple property listing: Light Stations of the United States
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6. Function or Use

Historic Functions (Enter categories from instructions)
Cat: transportation Sub: water-related

Current Functions (Enter categories from instructions)
Cat: transportation Sub:  water-related

7. Description

Architectural Classification (Enter categories from instructions):

No Style
]
Materials (Enter categories from instructions):
foundation: caisson
roof: metal
walls: brick
other:

Narrative Description (Describe the historic and current condition of the property.)’

Description Summary

The Point No Point Light Station consists of a wooden caisson supporting a round 30-foot-
diameter 51-foot-tall cement-filled cast-iron cylinder, painted red, on which a brick 22-story 35-
foot-tall octagonal-shaped brick quarters, painted white, whose mansard roof is surmounted by a
1-story black iron lantern. The combination dwelling and lantern has elements of the Second
Empire architectural style.? The station is located in 18 to 22 feet of water, two miles offshore on
the western edge of the main ship channel and approximately 5 2/3 nautical miles north-northeast
of Point Lookout, and approximately 1 3/4 nautical miles east-southeast of Point No Point, on
the northern side of the mouth of the Potomac River, middle Chesapeake Bay, near Dameron, in
St. Mary's County, Maryland. Owned and managed by the U.S. Coast Guard in District 5, access
to the station is via boat.

' The following description and associated photographs were reviewed in August 2002 by a US Coast
Guard Aid to Navipation team responsible for the propertv. A document verifving that the description and
assoctated photogiaphs tefiect the cunent coucinon o1 the propery 1s CL dne With, i ullice o3 Uvh Lugiseering

US Coast Guard Headquarters, Washington, DC.

2 F. Ross Holland, Jr., "Lighthouses," (draft text for National Historic Landmark Context Theme Study,
1993), p. 87.
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General Description®

The lighthouse was described in 1905 as having a cast-iron foundation cylinder 30 feet in
diameter and 51 feet in height, expanding near the top, which is 18 feet above the water, into a
trumpet shape. Surmounting the foundation cylinder was an octagonal brick dwelling, two
stories high, with a mansard roof, supporting a lantern deck with railing and an 8-sided lantern.
A gallery surrounded the house, accessible from the water by means of two sets of ladders, and
on it were placed steel davits, boat-hoisting apparatus, and the like.*

Caisson

The 30-foot-diameter cylinder is constructed of cast-iron plates bolted together in tiers and then
stacked on top of each other, all mounted on a wooden frame caisson. The top tier of plates
flares outward in the shape of a trumpet forming the gallery with a maximum diameter of 35 feet,
6 inches. The plates are connected at integral flanges to make them watertight, with the flanges
turned inward to give it a smooth outer surface. The caisson is painted dark red/brown. A
galvanized iron ladder mounted to the east side of the caisson provides access to the gallery
level. The Coast Guard removed an adjustable accommodation ladder in 1964. The landing
platform and metal stairs on the west side were removed at an unknown date.

Tower, Exterior

The diameter of the octagonal-shaped brick tower is 25 feet, 8 inches, with each side typically 10
feet, 8 inches wide. The gallery deck is a concrete slab over the caisson top approximately 18
feet above the high water level. The original gallery railing has been replaced with seven foot on
center 2 1/2-inch-diameter steel pipe vertical posts. The rails are made of 2-inch-deep by 4-inch-
wide straight tubular steel. The top rail is approximately 43 inches above the deck, with an
intermediate rail 8 inches below it. The bottom rail is approximately 10 inches above the deck.
The intermediate and bottom rails support 3/4-inch-diameter balusters every 7 inches on center
except the center baluster on each section that is 1-inch diameter. Each section of rail is 7 feet, 6
inches long. The stubs of the original railing are still present at the edge of the flared caisson
plates.

The east and west side hatches have been removed. The boat davits on the east side have been
removed but along the west side, hatchway remnants of what may be the original davit hoist are
still present. A single replacement "fish" davit, used to hoist equipment and supplies, is located
on the southeast side of the deck. A cast-iron-plate privy cantilevers over the water from the

3 Much of this narrative is derived from a section of a condition assessment report on Point No Point Light
Station prepared by the National Park Service's Historic Preservation Training Center in 1995/1996. This report is
on file at the National Maritime Initiative office, National Register, History, and Education Programs, National Park
Service, Washington, D.C.

* Laghthouse Boara, 4nnual keport, ivvui pp. 124-125, JY03,p. om uvva, ). 560 L and J907, pp. 8G-85
"Lighthouse Service: New Station at Point-No-Point- Orders Issued,” (Washington D.C., April 3, 1905), no page or
reference; photograph of lens in Point No Point Light file, USCG facility, Curtis Bay, Maryland; copies of above in
Point No Point Light file, National Maritime Initiative Office, National Park Service, Washington, D.C.; and
Holland, "Maryland Lighthouses of the Chesapeake Bay: An Illustrated History," chapter 4, p. 23.
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southwest side of the first level gallery. The toilet seat has been removed, and plywood has been
placed over the bottom to cover the drop hole. The pyramidal-shaped roof has a decorative finial
on top. A porthole opening is located on each sidewall, but the portholes themselves are missing.
The privy has a ventilated wooden door which is in very poor condition.

The entrance doors to the tower are located on the east and west sides. The original wooden west
door has been boarded up, and the original wooden east door, formerly replaced with a hollow
steel door, 1s now replaced with an unlocked hollow wood door. The transom above the east
door has been covered with acrylic sheeting fitted with an aluminum vent. The transom over the
west door has been boarded up. Over both doors, a metal awning has been placed to keep out
wind blown rain. Both are in poor condition. Window fenestration consists of two windows on
the first and second level of the north and south side. All four windows on the north side retain
their original four-over-four wood sash windows while the south side windows retain only half of
their original sashes. The east and west side have a single window on the second level above the
first Jevel doors. The sash has been removed from the east side window, and only the lower half
remains on the west side. All windows have been covered with acrylic sheeting fitted with an
aluminum vent. The head and sill of all windows is made of single pieces of unpainted cut pink
granite. There is no fenestration on the other four sides.

There is a two course corbelled brick belt between the first and second level window openings.
There is a second corbelled brick belt of three courses at the top of the second level just below
the mansard roof. This corbelled belt is painted red. The remaining masonry portion of the
tower is painted white, and the mansard roof and lantern are painted black. The vent for the
stove and heating has been removed. The Coast Guard removed the 1,000-pound fog bell from
the east dormer on November 10, 1964.

Tower, Lower Level

The lower level or cellar is located in the upper portion of the caisson, accessed by a spiraling
stairwell located at the head of the foyer. This stairwell is covered with vertical beaded tongue-
and-grove paneling painted light yellow. The iron-plate caisson is lined with a 32-inch-thick
layer of bricks. Below this level the caisson is solid. There are eight portholes 192 inches in
diameter with 14-inch-diameter openings located in arched alcoves in the brick lining. Five of
the original brass porthole frames, including glass panes, are still extant, all in the open position.
Acrylic sheets have been placed over the port hole openings and caulked in place. The brick
walls were painted white at one time, but most of the paint has peeled away.

The first level floor is supported by vaulted masonry which springs from rolled iron beams that
span the outer walls in the north-south direction. The lower level has been partitioned with
masonry walls. One centrally located wall serves as an intermediate support for the first level
floor beams. Off the main room, a coal storage room is evident by remains of coal on the floor,
and a coal shoot which runs to the gallery deck above and covered by a 17-inch-diameter iron
cover. This 100m has & woaden doo with ongingl hardwar ¢ mieci. Nexi ot enothes 1o0m,
with an iron door that probably served as the oil room. A third smaller room probably served as
storage. The doorframes for these rooms are made of cast iron. In the middle of the lower level,
is a centrally located hollow iron column where the counterweights for the fog signal weight-
driven striking mechanism was hung. This column also provided support for the upper floor
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loads. A small access door is located at the base of the column. Weights are still located in the
column well. Below this cellar level, are two 1,100-gallon water cisterns built into the concrete
pour. Each was accessed by a 16-inch-diameter hole in the floor. Solid covers no doubt once
covered these holes, but now open iron grillwork covers them. A hand-operated water pump to
these cisterns connected the kitchen on the first level. Two 550-gallon oil tanks are located in the
cellar on 83-inch-square wooden timbers.

Tower, First Level

Immediately in front of the east entrance door, is a small foyer and straight ahead is a spiraling
stairwell that leads down to the cellar and up to the upper floors. A central wood column that is
offset from the center of the structure supports the wooden spiral staircase. The walls of the
stairwell are beaded vertical board paneling. In the middle of the foyer is a hatch that provides
access to the cellar storage rooms. The original (or early replacement) is now located in the
"sitting room." The hatch opening is covered with plywood sheets. Over the hatch, is a metal
hook to accommodate a pulley line for lowering and raising stores. To the left of the entrance
foyer, is a 4- by 9-foot storeroom converted to a shower room with vertical beaded board
paneling which has been covered by plywood with wood batten strips covering the seams. This
room presently serves as a storeroom for the solid wood raised panel doors and windows taken
from throughout the lower level of the station. In August 1991, Gredell reported nine round
finials from the original balustrades were stored in this location. In 1995, only three were left.

To the right of the entrance foyer, is a "sitting room" occupying approximately one-quarter of the
total first floor area. This room and the bathroom have been covered with a concrete overlay that
is cracking and in poor condition. Much of the fibrous wall board that was used on the walls and
ceiling covering the still intact original beaded board paneling has been removed as of August
2002. Along the exterior walls, 3-inch timbers laid horizontally on 32-inch centers into the
masonry were used as nailers for attaching of the original wall paneling. Most of the trim around
the door jams and windows include bulls-eyes corner blocks, 1- by 4-inch casing with a molded
back band, and wooden sills. The wooden baseboards are capped with a 2-inch ogee. Along the
interior wall, are sturdy shelves that held batteries afier the station was automated.

The second entrance door is located in a third room measuring 9 by 19 feet. This room may have
been used as a living room and a kitchen at one time. The original door is still intact though it is
covered with plywood on the outside. The original wood floor is in place. Portions of the
original beaded wall paneling have also been covered with plywood though much of it has been
removed. A chimney for a heating stove is located on the south side.

T ower, Second Level

The second story is partitioned into two large rooms used for sleeping. Closet areas are located
on the east and west sides between the bedrooms. The original beaded board paneling walls and
ceiing were 101 the most pan covered with 11bes wailboald; oweves, as 01 Augast 200z, much
of the wallboard has been removed. Portions of the floors of the bedrooms have been covered
with plywood. Floor framing consists of iron joist hangers that connect primary and secondary
members. The exterior ends of the floor joists are pocketed in the masonry walls. The door trim
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consists of the same bulls-eye molding as used on the first floor. The closet on the west side has
been used to store removed and/or replaced doors and windows from throughout this level.

Watch Room

Approximately 18 inches above the third floor level, the walls slope inward toward the lantern
giving it its mansard roof shape. The beaded board wall paneling and nearly all the ceiling
paneling has been removed, revealing the wood framing which is sheathed with 1-inch decking
and topped with a flat seam metal roof. This replacement roof was laid over the gutters so that
rain runs directly over the edge of the roof and not into the gutters. (When the lighthouse was
automated, the gutter/cistern system was no longer necessary.) Each comer has a round beaded
wooden 6-inch-diameter post that supports the lantern level framing. The watch room level, like
the two floors below it, is octagonal in shape. There are gable roof dormers with bull nosed
windows on the four sides which have fenestration. The fog bell hanging brackets, next to the
south window, no longer used when the bell was removed, have been stowed inside. To the right
just below the south window, is a fixed pulley wheel from which the weights to drive the fog bell
machinery hung. A shaft ran from this level down to the cellar. An access door just inside the
entrance foyer has part of the cable still intact. The Coast Guard removed the fog bell on
November 10, 1964. Some of the same bulls-eye moldings are still present on the doorframes
around the stairs.

Lantern

The lantern consists of an octagonal wood frame supporting a cast-iron frame for housing a
fourth-order lens. Access to the lantern from the watch room is via a continuation of the spiral
staircase. The parapet wall of the lantern room interior is lined with beaded board paneling.
There are three ventilators located in the parapet walls but all the regulators have been removed.
The interior of the roof is lined with galvanized sheet metal. An inner smoke hood is still intact.
a ventilator ball with a lightning conductor caps the roof. The roof was copper in 1938; now it
consists of standing seam sheet metal.

The lantern deck is accessed by a 36-inch-high by 28-inch-wide plywood half door located in the
parapet wall. The lantern deck sheeting has been replaced with plywood. The deck and lantern
parapet are covered with a flat seam sheet metal. The lantern deck top intermediate and lower
railing consists of a 2-inch-wide by 1/2-inch-thick flat bar rail with 1 5/8-inch-diameter posts at
each corner. The posts have 3-inch-diameter finial balls on top which match the finials in the
shower storage room suggesting the lower gallery rail was made similar to, if not identical to, the
upper gallery rail. Each of the eight rail sections is 7 feet long. Pipe flanges bolted to the deck
attach the railing. A solar panel is mounted on the railing on the south side. Seven of the eight
lantern panes are cracked, some badly.
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The original fourth-order lens is no longer in place. The lantern contains a 300mm solar-
powered lens. The aid to navigation is visible 11 miles and exhibits a white flashing light every
six seconds; an air diaphragm horn fog signal sounds a blast three seconds long, every 30
seconds, when conditions require its use.’

8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria (Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying
the property for National Register listing)

X A Property is associated with events that have made a significant
contribution to the broad pattemns of our history.

B Property is associated with the lives of persons significant in our past.

X Property embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period,.or

method of construction or represents the work of a master, or possesses
high artistic values, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity
whose components lack individual distinction.

D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield information important in
prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations (Mark "X" in all the boxes that apply.)

A owned by a religious institution or used for religious purposes.
__B removed from its original location.
__C a birthplace or a grave.
D a cemetery.
____E a reconstructed building, object, or structure.
F a commemorative property.

S 11ISCEG Work Order Book from the Lazaretto Lighthouse Depot. archives of the Chesapeake Bay
Manume¢ Museurn, St Michaels, Marviand (catsiog number ChMN 68-750-20) L. M. Bendiey . "Fomi Ne 1ot
Light, National Register of Historic Places Inventory - Nomination Form," undated copy; "Description of Point No
Point Light Station, February 8, 1838;" and Joseph T. Sedlock, "Coast Guard Struggling to Maintain Chesapeake
Lighthouses,” The Enterprise, volume 90, number 73 (September 14, 1988), p. 1; copies in National Maritime
Initiative Office, National Park Service, Washington, D.C.; and Point No Point Light file, USCG facility, Curtis
Bay, Baltimore, Maryland.
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G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance within the past 50 years.

Areas of Significance (Enter categories from instructions):

Maritime History
Transportation
Architecture

Period of Significance: 1905-1952

Significant Dates: 1905

Significant Person (Complete if Criterion B is marked above): N/A

Cultural A.fﬁliation: N/A

Known Design Source: none

Architect/Builder: Toomey Brothers, New York.

Narrative Statement of Significance (Explain the significance of the property.)

The Point No Point Light Station is significant for its association with federal governmental
efforts to provide an integrated system of navigational aids and to provide for safe maritime
transportation in the Chesapeake Bay, a major transportation corridor for commercial traffic from
the early nineteenth through twentieth centuries. This pneumatic caisson lighthouse embodies a
distinctive design and method of construction that typified lighthouse construction on the
Chesapeake Bay during the late half of the nineteenth and early twentieth century. Of the eleven
pneumatic caisson lighthouses built in the United States, seven were built in the Chesapeake
Bay; three were built in the Virginia portion of Chesapeake Bay (Wolf Trap Lighthouse, 1894,
Smith Point Lighthouse, 1897, and Thimble Shoal Lighthouse, 1914) and four in the Maryland
portion of Chesapeake Bay (Solomons Lump Lighthouse, 1895, Hooper Island Lighthouse, 1902,
Point No Point Lighthouse, 1905, and Baltimore Lighthouse, 1908).” Point No Point Lighthouse
is one of four lighthouses built on Chesapeake Bay in the twentieth century.

T U.S. Ligntnouse Service 1515 (W astungton D.C., Government g Gl 1950, 7. 28, Lewienic 1
Bradner, The Plum Beach Light: The Birth, Life, and Death of a Lighthouse (1988), p. 169; Clifford p. 165 and 173
indicates Alpena Lighthouse and Fourteen Foot Shoal Lighthouse are also pneumatic, but this is apparently
incorrect. Bradner gives a date of 1902 for Point No Point Lighthouse while de Gast p. 63 and Clifford p. 130 give
a date of 1905.
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A Maryland Act in April 6, 1874, authorized acquisition of approximately five acres of
submarine land for the establishment of a lighthouse or other such aid to navigation. The
Lighthouse Board stated in 1891 that:

There is a stretch of about 30 miles between the Cove Point and Smith Point lights which
should be better lighted. For a part of the distance navigators are without a guide, where
a deviation from their sailing course might carry vessels of heavy draught on to
dangerous shoals. There are many of this class of craft now trading to Baltimore, and
their number is increasing. A light-house on the shoal of Point No Point would be useful
warning...8

The Board recommended a screw pile lighthouse with an estimated cost of $35,000. Congress

refused to allocate the necessary funds, and the request was repeated in 1892 and 1893. By 1894,

the Lighthouse Board considered screw pile lighthouses too vulnerable to ice damage on the
Chesapeake Bay and now recommended a more expensive caisson-type lighthouse, estimated to

cost $70,000. In 1899, the Lighthouse Board stated "petitions for a light at this locality have

lately become quite urgent." Congress appropriated $65,000 on March 3, 1901, and a test boring

was made at the site and plans begun. The plans were completed and the project bid in 1902.

The lowest bid for the metal work was $9,475, while Toomey Brothers of Connecticut were

awarded a contract to erect the caisson with a low bid of $38,880. They commenced work in

August of 1902. This lighthouse was built using the pneumatic caisson system.’ o

A 32-foot-square wood caisson was built up from nine courses of timbers and launched on
November 15, 1902. The balance of the caisson's decking was attached completing a 13-foot-tall
airtight caisson onto which was fastened two courses of plating of the cast-iron cylinder. Work
stopped for the winter on January 24, 1903, and resumed on March 23, 1904. A third course of
cast-iron plating was added and 12-inches of concrete poured into the cylinder over the caisson
deck for ballast. A schooner was loaded with 350 tons of dry mixed concrete and a load of
crushed stone, and a second vessel was loaded with riprap stone and sailed to the site. The
caisson was towed by the tug Sarah to the site from Solomons, Maryland, on April 3, 1903. A
temporary pier with living quarters, which had been built by the contractors the previous year to
assist in the construction of the station, gave way because of the beating of the caisson/cylinder
assembly against the pier during a northwest gale. The assembly filled with water, overtumed
and began dnifting down the Bay. Before the assembly could be retrieved, about 40 miles south
off the mouth of the Rappahannock River on April 5, the second and third tiers of cast iron plates
had broken off. The caisson was towed back to Solomons, Maryland, where new second and
third cast-iron-plate courses were replaced and the pier rebuilt, all at the cost of the contractor
despite their pleas to the Lighthouse Board."®

¥ Lighthouse Board. Annual Report. 1891, p. 171.

® Lighthouse Board, Annual Report, 1891, p. 89; 1892, p. 93, 1893, p. 93; 1894, pp. 95-96; 1899, p. 102;
1900, p. 96; 1901, pp. 32 and 107; and 1902, p. 125.

' Lighthouse Board, Annual Report, 1902, pp. 124-125; and 1903, p. 54; and Light-House Board to Col.
W.A. Jones, May 29 and June 29, 1903, RG26, Entry 23, Box 101, Letter Send to District Engineers and Inspectors,
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The assembly was re-floated into position and re-sunk on October 21, 1903, and approximately
225 tons of riprap was placed around the assemblage cylinder to prevent current scouring. The
rebuilt work platform and pier was destroyed again, this time by ice during February 1904.
Construction equipment including the compressor, boiler, tools, and temporary workman's
dwelling were also lost, but little damage was incurred to the caisson assemblage. A third pier
was begun in March. By this time, the cylinder had been filled with concrete to within three
inches above the third course and five tiers of plates were in place. Removal of sand and debris
from within the caisson began on June 2, and by the end of the month, it had been sunk 13 feet
into the bottom. Two more tiers of plates were added and the cylinder completely filled with
concrete except for the space required for a cellar and two cisterns. Afier the quarters were
completed, and the fourth-order lens installed, the Point No Point Lighthouse was commissioned
on April 24, 1905. The fourth-order lens was a six-panel light with two bull’s-eyes panels and
two opaque panels between them. The light issued an alternating flashing red and white light.
The fog bell was struck a double blow every 15 seconds during foggy weather by weight driven
striking machinery."" The first keeper was Anders Simonsen, formally keeper at the Love Point
Lighthouse.

In 1913, the illuminant was changed from oil wick to incandescent oil-vapor. On August 23,
1933, a powerful hurricane broke out many of the porthole panes, flooding the cellar, and
contamninating the station's freshwater supply. The station’s sailboat was torn from its davits and
lost."”? The power source was changed from a 10-volt-battery pack to a kerosene generator on
October 26, 1938. The station was described in 1938 as having a light characteristic of one-
second white flash and 19-second eclipse as well as a red sector. The lens, a 360 degree
revolving fourth-order Fresnel, was rotated by a weight-driven clock mechanism. The 30-pound
weight had to be rewound every 14 hours. It was still using the incandescent oil-vapor type lamp
installed in 1913. Oil was stored in two 550-gallon tanks in the cellar. The fog signal was a
"Gamewell apparatus # 3" which was a weight-driven clock mechanism which provided a double
strike every 15 seconds. The weights for this mechanism had to be rewound every hour and ten
minutes. The fog signal bell was described as a 37-inch-diameter and 30-inch-high bell
embossed with "Gamewell Fire Alarm Co." Water was collected from the roof and stored in two
1100-gallon cisterns in the cellar. The station was outfitted with a 22-foot "motor boat” powered
by a six horse power Lanthrop engine and a 16-foot "row boat” hung on dawvits.

The lighthouse was automated on April 24, 1962, exactly 57 years after it’s commissioning.
William Wrightson was the last keeper in 1962." At this time, there were only three other
manned lighthouses in Maryland: Craighill Channel Lower Front Range, Sandy Point, and

U.S. National Archives, Washington, D.C.
" de Gast, p. 63.

'* Lighthouse Board, Annual Kepori, 113, p. 45, and J. W. Wilson leuer 1 Supenniendent of Lighthouses.
Point No Point Light, August 24, 1933, File 1431E, Correspondence of the Bureau of Lighthouses, 1911-1939,
National Archives, Washington, D.C.

3 Philip. E. Evans, "One of Maryland's Last Manned Lighthouses," Sunday Sun Magazine (March 18,
1962), p. 20.
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Thomas Point Shoals. At the time of decommissioning, the lighthouse had a 16-foot and a 23-
foot boat.

The lighthouse was painted in the spring of 1978. In 1988, about 32-cubic-yards of debris was
removed from the lighthouse before a thorough renovation could be completed. The structure
was sealed so tight that resultant water moisture rotted much of the wood and rusted much of the
metal. A leak had developed in the roof adding further moisture problems. During the summer
of 1992, the Coast Guard Baltimore Group Curtis Bay washed the guano from the roof, wire-
brushed and primed the bare metal, and applied two coats of black vinyl enamel.
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Primary Location of Additional Data
X State Historic Preservation Office
____ Other State agency

X _Federal agency

___Local government
____University

____ Other

Name of repository: National Archives; Library of Congress; National Maritime Initiative,
National Park Service; U.S. Coast Guard Headquarter, Historian’s Office, Washington, D.C.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage: Less than one acre

USGS Quadrangle:  Point No Point, MD

UTM References: Zone Easting Northing
18 386865 4220585

Boundary Description:

The boundary is conterminous with the foundation of the light station.

Boundary Justification:

The boundary completely encompasses the light station.

11. Form Prepared By

name/title: Ralph E. Eshelman, Maritime Historian

(Originally prepared for the Maryland Historical Trust as part of a multiple property
nomination for Maryland Lighthouses; reformatted in May 1998 by Candace Clifford,
NCSHPO consultant to the National Maritime Initiative, as part of a multiple property
documentation form for U.S. Coast Guard-owned light stations); edited and revised by
Jennifer Perunko, NCSHPO Consultant, National Maritime Initiative, National Park

Service, August 2002
organization: Eshelman & Associates
date: March 10, 1996

street & number: 12178 Preston Dr.
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Documentation on the property/district is presented in:
Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination:  (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo)

This lighthouse, constructed in 1903, has been in use since April 24, 1905 as an aid to navigation. It is located offshore 5 2/3
nautical miles NNE from Point Lookout Light or approximately 1 3/4 miles ESE of Point No Point, a point of land near the
town of Dameron, Maryland. The octagonal brick tower with 11" sides sets atop a brown 30' diameter cylinder caisson in 22’ of
water. Originally built under the auspices of the Lighthouse Board, the lighthouse was transferred to the jurisdiction of the
Coast Guard when the Lighthouse Service merged with the Lifesaving Service on July 1, 1939. Personnel were withdrawn and
the lighthouse automated on April 25, 1962. The lighthouse is one of four lighthouses in the Chesapeake Bay built in the 20th
century and one of the three designed with a mansard roof and arched dormer windows. The aid, visible for a nominal 11 miles,
serves as a guide to mariners in the area, flashing white every 6 seconds and sounding a 3 second blast every 30 seconds during
the fog months of 15 September through 1 June. The MIHP form for this property was written ¢. 1979. A handwritten note on
the capsule summary for the property reads: "This property has been determined eligible for the National Register of Historic
Places, the Department of the Interior, by the Secretary of the Interior." The handwriting is that of Pamela James, MHT NR
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1979 by D.M. Hanley, also of the Coast Guard.
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MHT Comments:
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POINT NO POINT LIGHT

Dameron 1905
Completed in 1905’Point No Point Light is one

of four lighthouses on the Chesapeake constructed

after 1900. It stands two miles from the St. Mary's

County shore.

The lighthouse is an octagonal brick building
fifty-two feet high with eleven foot sides. It sits
on a cast-iron caisson thirty feet in diameter. Painted
white, the substructure is 2 1/2 stories with an octagonal
mansard roof surmounted by an octagonal cupola containing
the light. There is a pair of windows on each floor
and a dormer in the roof in every other wall of the
structure. It has a brick belt course and cornice. The
lighthouse is presently operated as an unmanned naviga-
tional aid by the U.S. Coast Guard.
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| "DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_ CEXCELLENT X _peTERIORATED X UnNALTERED X oriGInaL SITE .
_.GOOD __RUINS ALTERED _.MOVED DATE_ _
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE a

Point No Point Light is located offshore 5 2/3 nautical miles NNE from Point
Lookout Light or approximately 1 3/4 miles ESE of "oint No Point, a point of land
near the town of Dameron, Maryland. The octagonal brick tower with 11' sides
sets atop a brown 30 foot diameter cylinder caisson in 22 feet of water.

The 52 foot high 2 1/2 story structure still stands on its original site,
sporting a new coat of paint applied in April and May of 1978. The previous
color scheme was followed, namely, black, black roof, white sides and brown
caisson.

P o P . ‘ LN C oAy,
- . . e . . YRR -1
‘i M i [ "

Boarding access to the main deck platform js afforded by a vertical iron rung-
type ladder on the east side. The adjustable accommodation ladder was removed
by the Coast Guard in 1964 because it presented a hazard to perso-nel in

servicing the Tight. The landing platform and metal stairs once located on
the west side have since been removed.

The iron life rail around the main platform deck is rusty and in some places
- is broken. The boat davits once located on the east and west side have been
removed. One Tone "fish" davit used to hoist equipment and supplies aboard
— still stands in the southeast corner. Structure of the privy extends out
over the water on the southwest quarter-but the seat and ornamental roof
have passed to the ways. N
cem == .- oo IR entrance-on-the west side is bricked closed possibly as a step to avert
© 7 7 _ unauthorized éntry ‘d@fter the 1ight was automated in April 1962. The four over
four windows on the first and second story, 1ike the-dormer windows have been
covered over with plywood. The exhaust flue for the cook stove and heating
has been removed. The 1000 pound fog bell was removed from the east eaves
by a. Coast Guard-Buoy-Tender on the 10th of November 1964.

Entering the ‘interior from the door on the east side leads into a small foyer.
. —- —Straight ahead and—down- leads to the concreté basement where the fuel tanks and
777 7T __water cisterns are housed. To the left of the foyer is a space 4' x 9' which
.~ ___ appears to-have been-a-storage-room. _To ‘the right.of the foyer is a 9' 19'
. — ———voom—presumedto have-been watchstander's quarters. The second story interior
.~ . __-contained the kitchen and 1iving room. Ascending more wooden steps leads

up and into the 1ight tower on the exterior 1/2 story where the air diaphragm
_-_fog horn is positioned. The original Fresnel lens has been removed and replaced

with a 375MM lantern. The light shines out through 3' x 3' square clear

panes.
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" SIGNIFICANCE

PCRIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY éELOW
 SREHISIORIC . ARCHEOLOGY PREHISTORIC  __ COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
1400 1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION — LAW _.SCIENCE
__1500-1599 —_AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 ARCHITECTURE _ EDUCATION — MILITARY —SOCIAL HUN 2+ :TARIAN
__1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING \._PQUSIC __T!'EATER
__1800 1899 _ COMMERCE ~ EXPLORATION SETTLEMENT —.PH.LOSOPHY —1RANSPORTAT|ON
X 1900. __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY _POLITICS GOVERNMENT A_OTHER 5P cicve
: _INVENTION Navigation
SPECIFIC DATES 24 Aprﬂ 1905 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Maryland Act of April 6, 1874 authorized acquisition of approximately five
acres of land for the establishment of lighthouses or such other aids of navi-
gation as may be required.

In 1891, the Lighthouse Board first requested that a light be erected on the
western side of the Chesapeake in that 30 mile stretch between Cove Point and
Smith Point Lights. The estimated cost was $35,000.00. The request was repeated
in the next two years to no avail, and by 1894 the price had gone up. "The :
Board is now of opinion that only caisson structures should be used where such
damage to screwpile structures by ice exists". Estimated cost not to exceed
$70,000.00. Finally, in 1901, $65,000.00 was appropriated, bids sent out, and
contracts awarded. In August 1902, work was started on the fabrication of the
caisson which was towed to the site the next April. A temporary pier build

by the contractors during the previous summer, gave way and the caisson turned
over. After some of the cast-iron plates broke off, the caisson drifted down

the Bay before a northwest gale. The contractor’s tug followed and picked it

up the next day off the mouth of the Rappahannock River, 40-miles to the

south. It was  towed back-to Solomons Island for repairs. On October 22, 1903

it was floated into position and sunk in place. A year and a half later, on
April 24, 1905-the light was first shown from the finished tower by the first
keeper Anders Simonsen. '

On October 26, 1938 the power source was changed from 10V battery pack to
kerosene engine generating units. On July 1, 1939 when the Lighthouse Service
merged with the Lifesaving Service, the lighthouse was transferred to the
jurisdiction of the Coast Guard.

Personnel were withdrawn and the light was automated on April'25, 1962.

The lighthouse is one of four lighthouses in the Chesapeake Bay built in
the Twentieth Centruy and one of the three designed with mansard roof and “’/
arched dormer windows.

The aid, visible for a nominal 11 miles serves as a guide to mariners in the
area, flashing white every 6 seconds and sounds a 3 second blast every 30
seconds during the fog months of 15 September through 1 June.
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de Gast, Robert: The Lighthouses of the Chesapeake, The Johns Hopkins

University Press, Baltimore Maryland, 1973.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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Boundary is 263.3 Feet extending outward from center in any direction.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust -
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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